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EndangeredSpecies Resource

From: Cary, Richard H. <Richard.Cary@pseg.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 3:52 PM
To: incidental.take@noaa.gov; EndangeredSpecies Resource
Cc: Neilan, Brian
Subject: [External_Sender] Salem Generating Station - Incidental Take Reports: Atlantic Sturgeon 04/15/2021
Attachments: Sturgeon Incidental Take Report for 04152021 #1.pdf; Sturgeon Incidental Take Report for 04152021 

#2.pdf

Attached are the Incidental Take Reports and Data Collection Forms for one live and one deceased Atlantic sturgeon 
collected on 04/15/2021 from the Salem Generating Station during routine raking of the cooling water intake trash bars. 
The live sturgeon was returned to the Delaware River following examination and the deceased specimen is being held 
for study pending direction from NOAA/NMFS. This incidental take is authorized under Biological Opinion NER‐2010‐
6581. 
 
Thanks, and please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Richard Cary 
Environmental Compliance & Program Manager 
PSEG Nuclear Environmental Affairs 
O: 856‐339‐1487 
C: 706‐254‐2584 
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PSEGSC 
The information contained in this e‐mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the named 
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as responsible for delivering such messages 
to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, in whole or in part, 
without written authorization from PSEG. This e‐mail may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If 
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This notice is included in all e‐mail 
messages leaving PSEG. Thank you for your cooperation. 




















